
The Seattle Public Library  
Board of Trustees Meeting 

11:00 a.m. Thursday, February 26, 2026 
 

Washington Mutual Foundation Meeting Room 1, Level 4 
1000 Fourth Ave., Seattle, WA 98104 

 

Remote Listen Line:  
Dial: 213-282-4570 / Phone conference ID: 203 992 688# 

Watch Live: 
https://www.microsoft.com/microsoft-teams/join-a-meeting 
Meeting ID: 223 770 406 792 93 / Passcode: hu3vg3wh 

Public Comment: comments must be directed to matters on the agenda. 
-To provide public comment in person at the Central Library, sign up in the meeting room. 
-To provide public comment remotely, join meeting with link above and enter your full name in Q&A. 
-To submit public comment in writing, email 24-hours in advance of the meeting: library.board@spl.org.  

 

 

Agenda 
 

A. CALL TO ORDER  
 

B.  APPROVAL OF AGENDA  
 
C.  PUBLIC COMMENT  

 
D.  CONSENT 

1. Minutes of January 29, 2026 Regular Library Board Meeting 
2. Year-End 2025 Financial Report 

 
E.  CHIEF LIBRARIAN REPORT   

1. Chief Librarian Report   
2. System Report 

a. One Book, One Coast 2026 – Stesha Brandon, Literature and Humanities 
Program Manager 
 

F.  OLD BUSINESS 
 
G.  NEW BUSINESS 

1.   Library Board Goals 
2.   Union Report 
3.   Library Foundation and Friends of the Library Updates 
4.   Updates from Library Board Members 

 
H.   EXECUTIVE SESSION  

 
I.   ADJOURN 
 
J.  NEXT LIBRARY BOARD MEETING: March 26, 2026 
 
 
 
 

(For more information, call Laura Gentry, head of the Communications Office, at 206-915-9028.) 

https://www.microsoft.com/microsoft-teams/join-a-meeting
mailto:library.board@spl.org


Regular Meeting Minutes 
Of September 25, 2025 

Page 1 

Unapproved Board Minutes 
Board of Trustees Meeting 
The Seattle Public Library 
January 29, 2026 
  

CALL TO ORDER 
 
The regular meeting of The Seattle Public Library (SPL) Board of Trustees was held on January 
29, 2026. Library Board President Yazmin Mehdi called the meeting to order at 11:00 a.m. Vice 
President W. Tali Hairston, PhD and Trustees Carmen Bendixen, Ron Chew, and Faith Pettis 
were in attendance. The meeting was conducted with a remote attendance option via video 
conference.  
 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 

It was moved and seconded to approve the agenda as published; 
the motion carried unanimously.  

 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

Public comment was accepted via email, in person at the Central Library, and online in the 
remote meeting. There was no public comment. 
 

CONSENT 
 

It was moved and seconded to approve the consent agenda as 
published; the motion carried unanimously. 
 

CHIEF LIBRARIAN REPORT 
 

Chief Librarian Report 
Executive Director and Chief Librarian Tom Fay said the Library had been spending time 
learning the new mayor’s processes. He said Mayor Wilson recently held her first full cabinet 
meeting, which was an opportunity to meet her staff. Mr. Fay said he Community Partnerships 
and Government Relations Program Manager Kiersten Nelson have been busy meeting with new 
City Council members. He said they met with Council President Hollingsworth and 
Councilmembers Rinck and Foster. He said the day before, they met with Councilmember Rivera 
who chairs the Libraries, Education, and Neighborhoods (LEN) Committee to which the Library 
often presents. He said they would be meeting with Councilmember Lin the following day. Mr. 
Fay said they continue to keep the Councilmembers up to date in this important year leading up to 
a potential levy renewal. 
 
Mr. Fay said on January 14, he and Ms. Nelson gave a presentation to the LEN Committee to 
provide an overview of Library operations and service priorities, and the potential for a 2026 
Library Levy renewal. He said on January 15, he and Director of Administrative Services Rob 
Gannon, Director of Library Experience and Engagement Kai Tang, and Head of Communications 
Laura Gentry provided a pipeline briefing to the Mayor's Office regarding the potential levy, 
sharing details of the Library's operations and priorities, and projected levy renewal resources 
necessary to maintain service levels across the city in upcoming years. Mr. Fay said On January 
20, sixteen representatives from the Foundation, the Friends, and the Library Board of Trustees 
attended the Washington Library Association's Legislative Day in Olympia where they held face-
to-face meetings with State Representatives Thomas, Reed, and Macri, and Senator Alvarado.  
 
Mr. Fay said the Broadview Branch celebrated its 50th anniversary on January 20 and he thanked 
Library Board Trustees Ron Chew and Faith Pettis for attending. He said the event was heavily 
attended and the Friends hosted a table. He said Councilmember Rivera spoke to attendees about 



Regular Meeting Minutes 
Of September 25, 2025 

Page 2 

the importance of libraries and that there would be a potential library renewal in 2026. Mr. Fay 
said he appreciated Councilmember Rivera joining in the celebration. 
 
Mr. Fay said SPL is participating in the first ever ‘One Book, One Coast’ project in Spring 2026.  
He said the program is modeled after the popular One Book, One City programs that originated at 
SPL 1998. He said the programs encourage people to read and discuss the same book, and to 
deepen the engagement in literature and in the topic. He said One Book, One Coast is a 
collaborative effort that includes the ‘Big 10’ coastal libraries: Seattle, King County, Los 
Angeles, Los Angeles County, Multnomah County, Sacramento, San Diego, San Diego County, 
San Francisco and San Jose. He said the book selection is George Takei's graphic novel, “They 
Called Us Enemy,” which is a consumable format for all ages. He said the book features Mr. 
Takei’s experience as a youth in Japanese American internment camps. Mr. Fay said all library 
jurisdictions across the West Coast are encouraged to participate, and there are currently more 
than 100 library systems representing nearly 900 locations, towns, and cities on the West Coast 
that intend to participate. He thanked Dr. Skye Patrick and her team at LA County Library for 
their efforts in bringing libraries together and seeing this massive effort underway. 
 
Library Board President Yazmin Mehdi said she loved the idea of the program and anything that 
brings people together around art is a positive step forward. She said it is exciting to go from One 
City, One Book to One Coast, One Book. She reiterated that SPL gets credit for starting the genre 
of events going back nearly 30 years.  
 
Ms. Mehdi said she wanted to call attention to the staff report in the meeting packet from the 
Facilities Maintenance and Custodial Team. She said the work of Facilities Maintenance and 
Custodial Teams is paramount in ensuring that patrons and staff have safe and clean spaces. She 
said the 230 graffiti removals and 944 toilet-plumbing-restroom repairs were not fun, yet very 
important. She said she appreciates the staff reports and knowing about all the good work that is 
happening throughout the library system. 
 
Mr. Fay said the day prior, he and Ms. Nelson had been hosting staff from the Mayor’s Office in 
an important meeting which included discussion on the topic of capital maintenance and 
improvement. He said just as the group was finishing a tour of the Central Library, every alarm in 
the building went off which sounded like a fire alarm, and the elevators stopped running. He said 
the issue ended up being a broken pipe that shut everything down and forced an evacuation, so 
the Mayor’s Office team got a sense of what can happen when there are maintenance issues. Mr. 
Fay said the Library’s building team got right to it, and within an hour the Central Library was 
able to reopen with functioning plumbing. Mr. Fay gave kudos the Facilities Team and Building 
Engineers who manage a very complex building. He thanked the Seattle Fire Department which 
is located nearby and was responsive in minutes. He also thanked Central Library staff who 
evacuated a building of approximately 3,000 people in a very timely way to ensure the safety of 
everyone in the building. Ms. Mehdi said it is a good reminder that the Central Library is more 
than 20 years old and systems can start to break down. She said this is why the Library needs to 
put funding into supporting the upkeep of the buildings.  
 
Library Board Trustee Carmen Bendixen asked if there will be programming that goes along with 
the One Book, One Coast program, similar to the programming that is done with the Seattle 
Reads program. Mr. Fay said the Library hopes to have some programming. He said Literature 
and Humanities Program Manager Stesha Brandon would talk about that at an upcoming Board 
meeting. He said the Library will also hold its annual Seattle Reads program in 2026, and intends 
to partner with King County Library System to offer a Seattle/King County Reads program. He 
said Ms. Brandon will also present information to the Board closer to that program. He said the 
One Book, One Coast program is intended to be one in which people can participate in a light 
way with a low bar to participate. He said LA County Library put this together and had other 
systems sign up with an agreement to share how many folks attended or read the book. Mr. Fay 



Regular Meeting Minutes 
Of September 25, 2025 

Page 3 

said news has been spreading, and East Coast library friends are also interested. He said it is a 
challenge to wrangle 100 to 150 library systems, but maybe in 2028 they will try to coordinate a 
big effort across the entire country. He said this is a very exciting program and he appreciates the 
efforts of Dr. Patrick and her team to move the program forward. He said LA County Library has 
a great team.  
 
Library Board Vice President W. Tali Hairston, PhD, said in the last mayoral administration, 
Deputy Mayor Wong was the Library’s direct connection with the administration. He asked who 
might be a similar designee on the new mayor’s team. Mr. Fay said Mayor Wilson’s initial 
structure has a single Deputy Mayor who is Brian Surratt. He said Chief of Operations Jen Chan 
will oversee a deputy and liaisons or operations managers who will oversee a portfolio of 
departments. Mr. Fay said the Library’s operations manager is Rachel Shulkin. He said he has 
met in her previous capacity at the Parks Department, and she is a big Library user and supporter. 
He said as the Library needs to get information to the Mayor’s Office, it will escalate issues 
through the operations manager and liaison as far up as is necessary. He said the pipeline process 
is generally what gets something like a levy renewal proposal in front of the mayor, which is a 
different process that involves other players. 
 
Systems Reports 
Washington Library Association Legislative Day Update 
Community Partnerships and Government Relations Program Manager Kiersten Nelson said in 
addition to her position at the Library, she also serves as the Washington Library Association 
(WLA) Legislative Committee Co-Chair. She said this year, WLA and Puget Sound library 
leaders pushed to have Library Legislative Day scheduled earlier. She said the Washington State 
Legislature has a long session and a short session. She said it is not a full-time legislature, and 
members serve 60 to 120 days, which can be extended if the governor asks for special sessions. 
She said the long session, which was last year, is the biennium where they focus on the bulk of 
the budget. She said in the short session, which is this year, they often fix budgetary issues, but 
do not tend to focus heavily on legislation because it is only a 60-day session. Ms. Nelson said 
this schedule led to an earlier convening of Legislative Day to get in front of legislators before 
cut-off dates. She said the conversations were impactful to what legislators were hearing because 
there is still an opportunity to move issues forward. She said before the cut-off dates, bills that 
hadn’t passed last year are not technically dead, so the cutoff dates are a milestone.  
 
Ms. Nelson said the team put forward a slate of priorities informed by public libraries across the 
state with input from systems including SPL, King County Library System (KCLS), Sno-Isle 
Libraries, and Pierce County Library System, to push what the public library systems are seeing 
and legislation that they want to see move forward. She said the number one issue the group put 
forward was support for the Washington State Library which lost a large amount of funding last 
year, gravely affecting the Washington Talking Book and Braille Library (WTBBL). She said the 
group met with approximately 75% of legislators, or their staff members, that represent The 
Seattle Public Library system. 
 
Ms. Nelson said there is a legislative special district, that includes the Broadview Branch, that has 
SPL, KCLS and Sno-isle all technically within their district. She said rather than legislators 
hearing from all three systems, it is more powerful when the library systems have spoken with 
colleagues and represent the group. She said the group met with five legislative members, and 
with staff from other offices. She said they had many fantastic conversations.  
 
Ms. Nelson said Representative Thomas was enthusiastic about ensuring that funding for 
WTBBL is restored. She said holding these meetings does make a difference. She said it was 
announced last week that Representative Thomas submitted a proviso for $3 million to restore 
funding for WTBBL. She said the proviso is in the House and needs to pass through the Senate, 
which will be a harder sell. She said Senator Robinson has deep connections with the libraries, 



Regular Meeting Minutes 
Of September 25, 2025 

Page 4 

having worked at Sno-Isle, so she understands what libraries face. Ms. Nelson said Senator 
Robinson has been in the Washington State Legislature for a long time and is adamant that 
funding should not be added unless funding is removed from somewhere else.  
 
Ms. Nelson said the Foundation and their advocacy group are working on an effort to send letters 
to state legislators. She said one letter will thank Representative Thomas for fantastic work to get 
the proviso over the line, in effort to provide crucial funding for WTBBL. She said additional 
letters will ask the rest of the delegation to continue to support the effort both in the House and 
the Senate.  
 
Ms. Nelson said the group also spoke about the increasing costs of e-books, and next steps to 
address the particular issue in Washington state and nationally. She said Mr. Fay is working at a 
national level for a broader, consensus-based push from urban libraries which acquire a larger 
proportion of digital materials than rural systems. She said the team is working to collect e-book 
and e-audiobook data across the state for the past 7 to 10 years. She said the data will be provided 
to state legislators by the end of the fiscal year, in June, to use as they are crafting the biennium 
budget next year with the hope of getting a study in place. 
 
Ms. Nelson said Connecticut passed a law last year focused specifically on e-books. She said 
other states have tried to replicate it. She said Washington, DC had basically the same legislation, 
but their trigger was up to ten more states and various population restrictions. She said no one had 
seen pushback from publishers, literary distributors, or Overdrive. Ms. Nelson said, in December, 
Overdrive submitted and read 54 pages of testimony against the legislation. She said this supports 
the need for a study and the importance of providing monetary data to the State. She said libraries 
need to make a concerted effort to indicate to literary distributors the next step libraries are taking 
to approach the digital materials issue.  
 
Ms. Nelson said the group also discussed a couple of other issues including TIFs, which isn't 
directly applicable to The Seattle Public Library, but is to some fellow libraries across the state; 
as well as protecting the personal and private information of staff through various public 
disclosure requests, and what can and cannot be disclosed.  
 
Ms. Mehdi thanked Ms. Nelson for her work and doing a remarkable job of keeping track of 
tremendous amounts of information and detail of how processes work and where the Library is in 
each process. Ms. Mehdi said Ms. Nelson and the Foundation’s Senior Communications & 
Advocacy Director Will Livesly-O’Neil do a tremendous job of making sure that Lobby Day is 
important and impactful, and also fun. She said the work Mr. Fay and Ms. Nelson are doing to 
build a case around why e-book licensing costs are unfair to libraries is a long-term vision and 
will take a while to see results. She thanked them for their work that, down the line, will yield 
helpful outcomes to all public libraries, including SPL.  
 
Ms. Mehdi said the role of the State Library doesn’t impact SPL greatly, yet it is incredibly 
important for rural libraries. She said when the State Library is doing well, the whole library 
ecosystem is doing well, so it is important for SPL to be part of the advocacy effort. Ms. Mehdi 
asked Ms. Nelson if it would be helpful for Library Board trustees to write letters to legislators as 
a group or individually. Ms. Nelson said either way is good. She said legislators very rarely hear 
thanks, so thanking them individually may be impactful for them. Ms. Nelson said SPL will thank 
Representative Thomas specifically at the end of the session once the outcome of that effort is 
known. She said individual thank you letters would probably mean a lot to the Representative. 
Ms. Mehdi asked Ms. Nelson to draft a suggested message outline to share with the trustees, 
along with Representative Thomas’ email address.  
 
Library Board Trustee Ron Chew said he himself has a visual impairment, and WTBBL is a great 
resource and asset. He said currently the doors are closed, which is demoralizing for staff. He said 



Regular Meeting Minutes 
Of September 25, 2025 

Page 5 

he brought up the issue at a meeting of the Executive Council of AARP, and they were very 
interested in pursuing the issue. He said talking points would be helpful, and he asked if there are 
any other key legislators in the push to restore funding. Ms. Nelson said the proviso has been 
submitted on the House side, and the House seems fairly eager to pass it. She said on the Senate 
side, Senator Frame would be good to reach out to. Mr. Chew asked about Representative Santos 
and Senator Hasegawa. Ms. Nelson said every member has to vote on it, so every member is 
worth contacting. Ms. Nelson said, in addition to Senator Frame, Senator Saldaña and Senate 
Majority Leader Pederson would also be good contacts.  
 
Mr. Fay said he wanted to note for the record that TIF refers to tax increment financing. He said 
this impacts county library districts and special districts established in the state. He said it 
generally does not have a direct impact to SPL as it does to other systems. He said libraries across 
the state, other than city or town systems, will have an issue with TIFs for a variety of reasons. 
He said SPL generally has an interest in supporting counter efforts for anything that takes money 
away from libraries.  
 
Dr. Hairston said he doesn’t make it to Olympia often, but when he does, he works with 
legislators on housing, education, and workforce development. He said he hasn’t considered his 
role on the Library Board to be one that could add the Library to these conversations. Ms. Nelson 
said he can. She said workforce development and housing are both systems that are integrated 
through Library programming, and various Library staff have strong connections with those 
areas. Dr. Hairston asked for coaching from Ms. Nelson on how to incorporate that messaging. 
 
Library Board Trustee Faith Pettis said if the group needs trustees to attend future Legislative 
Days, including in next year’s long session, she would be happy to get that on the calendar. Ms. 
Nelson said WLA will set a new date once they get guidance on when the new session will begin.  
She said they will want to get the day scheduled before the first cut off, which will be later than 
January next year. She said she will make sure the Library Board knows when the next date is set.  
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 
Union Report 
President of AFSCME Local 2083 Jessica Lucas said she was present to answer any questions the 
Board may have about the Union’s report this month. Ms. Mehdi said all Library Board Trustees 
had read the report. Ms. Mehdi said she is hopeful the upcoming bargaining process will be the 
right place for the issues raised to be addressed. She thanked Ms. Lucas for sharing the Union’s 
perspective. Ms. Lucas said she is not the only member to write the reports, and that she receives 
help from her leadership team, as it is difficult to write similar reports when there is no change.  
 
Library Foundation and Friends of the Library Updates 
Mr. Chew said on January 14, the Foundation Board held its annual meeting which is where the 
majority of business takes place such as election of officers and signing of annual compliance 
forms. He said the Foundation Board approved a new five-year strategic plan to guide their work 
in 2026 to 2030. He said financial reports showed 2025 was a strong year of giving, exceeding 
the targeted goal. He said preliminary numbers show that the Foundation raised more than $6 
million, and final figures will be shared in March. He said estate giving has been especially 
beneficial. He said the Foundation Board acknowledged all of their donors, some of whom were 
in the room, for their generosity and commitment to the Library. Mr. Chew said new 2026 
Foundation Board officers are Matt Hillman as president, Julie Zunker as vice president, Nick 
Momyer as treasurer, and Karen Conover as secretary.  
 
Mr. Fay thanked outgoing president Sarah Stanley for her great work over the past two years as 
Foundation Board president. He said he looks forward to working with Mr. Hillman and Ms. 
Zunker in this exiting time as they move into actualizing the strategic plan. Mr. Chew said he had 



Regular Meeting Minutes 
Of September 25, 2025 

Page 6 

met with Ms. Stanley on a number of occasions. He said she is a strong advocate and will 
continue to be involved in Foundation work, and he thanked her for her advocacy. Ms. Mehdi 
said both Mr. Hillman and Ms. Stanley were at Library Legislative Day.  She said Ms. Stanley 
has been incredibly devoted to the Foundation’s work, both in raising money and giving her time. 
She said she sees Mr. Hillman following suit. Ms. Mehdi said the Foundation is an important key 
partner and the partnership is key to the Library’s work with this year’s potential levy renewal. 
 
Ms. Pettis said she attended her first meeting of the Friends Board this week, which was also the 
first meeting led by the new Friends Board President Jennifer Lo. She said the meeting started 
with an overview of recent and upcoming volunteer activities and she was very impressed with 
the list of things the Friends organization does and activities they enthusiastically spend time on. 
Ms. Pettis said the Friends are developing a good relationship with the Stinson Green Mansion to 
host Silent Reading Nights at the mansion, with the first event coming up on January 29 and three 
more to follow. She said four Friends Board members attended Library Legislative Day, and she 
particularly enjoyed hearing from the members who were new to the event and were excited to be 
in the room with their representatives. She said having a $3 million proviso introduced as a result 
of Legislative Day activities was a real boost for the Friends Board members and terrific to hear.  
 
Ms. Pettis said the Friends Board approved their 2026 budget at the meeting. She said included in 
the budget is the new expense for an additional location in Georgetown, which they will move 
into on February 10. She said the new space will be called the Workshop, and is an addition to the 
FriendShop in the Central Library and the Bookshop in Georgetown. She said the Workshop is 
located one building south of the current Bookshop location in Georgetown. She said the new 
location will host community events such as Books For Teachers and member-only events. She 
said Mr. Fay also gave a report and there were questions and discussions about a potential 
upcoming levy renewal. Ms. Pettis said it was a great meeting, and she is really going to enjoy 
being the Library Board’s liaison to the Friends Board.  
 
Ms. Mehdi said the Friends are an amazing organization, running three locations with only two 
paid staff people, and otherwise a volunteer-driven organization. She said the Friends are also a 
key partner for a potential levy renewal as the Library’s grassroots supporters. Ms. Pettis said the 
group is the Library’s friends-makers, and are aptly named. She said she saw a Friends staffer at 
the Broadview Branch anniversary celebration, who was enthusiastic, happy, and a great 
ambassador.  
 
Updates from Library Board Members 
Ms. Mehdi thanked Ms. Pettis and Mr. Chew for attending the Broadview Branch anniversary 
celebration. Mr. Chew said it had been his first visit to the Broadview Branch, but staff 
recognized him from the photo on his memoir book that is on display at the library. He said staff 
asked him to pose for photos with his book, and they are interested in doing some program 
readings. Mr. Chew said it was a wonderful visit with a lot of great staff and a terrific occasion.  
 
Ms. Pettis said the Broadview Branch was one of her home libraries as a child growing up. She 
said she hadn’t been back in decades and when she walked in, she didn’t recognize it because of 
the addition that had been added. She said it was fantastic to see how beautiful it is and how it has 
held up through the years. She said the branch staff had special baseball jerseys made for the 
event as a throwback nod to the history of that location where funding for the library had been 
diverted to the Seattle Pilots baseball team. She said it was a funny way to acknowledge that 
history and honor it, also creating something wonderful. Mr. Fay said the pulled funding 
disrupted the planning for the library by about eight years. He said the Library held the land in 
1967 and couldn’t build the branch until 1975. He said it had been a big hit to the Library when 
the money was diverted. Mr. Fay said the Broadview Branch team had their anniversary event 



Regular Meeting Minutes 
Of September 25, 2025 

Page 7 

well-planned with the story, partners, and music. He encouraged trustees to attend other 
anniversary celebrations when they happen, as they are truly fun.   
 
Referring to Ms. Bendixen’s earlier question about programs associated with the upcoming One 
Book, One Coast program, Mr. Fay said he received information from Head of Marketing and 
Online Services Helen Tapping that there are currently four programs planned for One Book, One 
Coast and there will be more information available as marketing begins for that work.  
 

ADJOURN 
 

Library Board President Yazmin Mehdi adjourned the meeting at 11:52 a.m. 
 



1 

Memorandum 

Date: February 26, 2026 

To: The Seattle Public Library Board of Trustees 

From: Tom Fay, Executive Director and Chief Librarian 
Rob Gannon, Director of Administrative Services 
Nicholas Merkner, Head of Finance and Accounting 

Subject: Year-End 2025 Financial Reporting 

Overview 
As of the close of fiscal year 2025, the Library expended 97% of its operating budget—which is in 
line with the prior year (FY 2024) when the Library also expended 97% of the operating budget. 
Of the unexpended authority $803,000 is associated with ongoing bodies of work to be carried 
forward into and completed in 2026. When factoring this carry-forward into total spending for 
FY2025, it places the Library at 98% committed overall. 

Total Library expenditures at the end of 2025 were $98.3 million. This figure includes notable 
unplanned expenditures related to vertical transportation and other unplanned but critical 
building maintenance response costs. Owing to the Library’s careful review and consideration of 
vacant positions during 2025 these costs were able to be managed within existing budget 
authority. 

The chart below provides a high-level overview of year-to-date spending by budget group and 
helps to illustrate relative sizes within the Library’s operating budget. 

YTD Spending vs. Budget (% Spent) 

95%

104%

98%

Other Services

Books & Materials

Personnel

$0 $15,000,000 $30,000,000 $45,000,000 $60,000,000 $75,000,000
Expended Available



2 

City-wide 2025 Mid-Year Underspend 
In response to the City decreasing 2025 revenue projections, departments were asked to 
identify mid-year underspend plans to mitigate the anticipated revenue shortfall—the 
Library was provided a $2.95 million underspend target. In developing a response, our 
priorities were to maintain consistent operating hours, continue providing robust physical 
and digital collections, and engaging patrons with empowering programs for all ages. The 
Library instead looked toward emergency funds and other one-time resources, resulting in 
an agreed upon release of $1,825,00 in accumulated fund balance from the General Fund, 
freezing $100,000 in unspent travel and training resources, and releasing a total of 
$1,020,000 in capital budget holds from the 2012 and 2019 Library Levies. The Library was 
fortunate to have had access to these resources, however they are now depleted and not 
available to support capital maintenance or other emergent system-wide needs. 

Personnel Services 
Personnel costs represent the largest category of expenses at the Library and make up 
78% of the revised operating budget. All pay periods were processed for 2025 and the 
funding sources for employees were reconciled to ensure accurate reporting for positions 
that supported through private, grant, or capital support. Spending for personnel ended 
the year at 98%. 

Non-Personnel Services 
The largest individual category of expenditures within the non-personnel budget is related to 
library books and materials—this category represents 8% of the revised operating budget. The 
books and materials team closely manages and tracks spending within this area, which ended the 
year at 104% spent. 

Other services represent 14% of the adopted budget—and include equipment, services, and 
supplies—are 95% expended. Within this category, there is approximately $800,000 associated 
with ongoing bodies of work to be completed in 2026. The Library will collaborate with the City 
Budget Office to ensure this budget authority carries over into 2026. 

Revenues 
The Library ended the year with total revenue collections of $781,000, an increase of $85,000 
when compared against 2024. Revenue generating activities continued to recover from the 
cybersecurity breach, with the final aspect—digital payment acceptance for lost material fees—
restored at the end of the year. Moving into 2026, full Library revenue collection rates are 
expected to return. 

Action Requested: Library Board consideration of Year-End 2025 Operating Budget 
financial reporting for approval at February 26, 2026 meeting. Comments or feedback are 
welcome. 



Amounts in $1,000s
Revised 
Budget*

Current Month 
Expenditures

Year to Date 
Expenditures

Balance of 
Budget

Personnel Services
Salaries & Wages 50,740 5,845  49,940  98% 800  
Benefits 27,105 2,573  26,267  97% 838  

Personnel Services Sub-Total $77,845 $8,418 $76,207 98% $1,638

Books and Library Materials
Books & Materials 8,483 1,309  8,792  104% (309)  

Books and Library Materials Sub-Total $8,483 $1,309 $8,792 104% ($309)

Other Services and Charges
Central Costs 3,305 276  3,311  100% (7)  
Equipment - IT & Facilities 1,761 271  1,402  80% 359  
Office Supplies, Printing & Postage 302 42  354  117%  (A) (52)  
Operating Supplies 616 84  594  96% 22  
Other Expenses 669 122  820  123%  (A) (151)  
Other Maintenance 930 117  942  101%  (A) (12)  
Phone, Wireless & Internet 496 58  346  70% 151  
Professional Services 523 25  491  94% 32  
Software 934 329  1,169  125%  (A) (235)  
Staff Training & Travel 242 23  72  30% 170  
Vehicle Costs 358 30  431  120%  (A) (73)  
Facilities - Space Rental & Utilities 2,093 153  1,958  94% 136  
Facilities - Building & Grounds Maint 1,279 136  1,005  79% 274  
Facilities - Garage Debt Service 404 - 390 96% 14  

Other Services and Charges Sub-Total $13,912 $1,667 $13,285 95% $628

Mid-Year Underspend Target
Levy Capital to Operating Fund Swap 1,020 -  -  0%  (B) 1,020  

Other Services and Charges Sub-Total $1,020 -  -  0% $1,020

TOTAL LIBRARY OPERATING BUDGET $101,261 $11,393 $98,284 97% $2,977

Footnotes:
* Includes $1.3M related to prior year encumbrances, grant and legislated carry-forward
(A) Overspending related to this category to be covered by cumulative underspending in other areas of the Library's budget
(B) Library was given a $2.95M mid-year underspend target--$1M of this was associated with a capital to operating fund authority swap

% 
Expend

Expenditure Control for December 2025



Revenue Control for December 2025

Revenue 
Budget

Current 
Month 

Revenue

Year to Date 
Revenue
Collected

Operations Plan Other Library Revenue
Lost Material Fees 120,000  10,945  84,516  70% (A)
Central Library Parking Garage Fees 377,000  25,958  365,155  97%
Copy Services/Pay for Print 100,000  14,042  150,534  151% (B)
Space Rental (Private & Inter-Departmental) 177,000  17,031  125,442  71%
Book Sale Consignment 85,000  3,787  52,762  62%
Coffee Cart & Miscellaneous (vending machines, etc.) 3,000  1,037  2,801  93%

TOTAL LIBRARY GENERATED REVENUES $862,000 $72,799 $781,210 91%

Footnotes:
(A) Library lost material fees have not been collectible via electronic payment since the cybersecurity breach in May 2024
(B) Print and copy revenues exceeded the adopted revenue budget in this area--additional revenue will offset undercollection in

other areas for Library Generated Revenue

% 
Collected



Page 1 of 2 
 

 

 
 
 
Date:  February 26, 2026 
 
To:  Library Board of Trustees 
 
From:  Tom Fay, Executive Director and Chief Librarian 
 
Re:  February 2026 Chief Librarian’s Report 

 
1. On February 10 and 19, I presented further information to the City Council’s Libraries, 

Education, and Neighborhoods Committee, chaired by Councilmember Maritza Rivera. The 
Council seeks to further understand Library priorities and operational needs as we look 
forward to a potential levy renewal in 2026. 
 

2. February 10-13, I attended the Knight Foundation Media Forum in Miami, FL. This annual 
conference brings together leaders from across the country to share challenges, successes, 
and best practices and work toward shared goals in the library and information science field. 
At the conference, I spoke on a panel in a session titled “Reimagining a National Platform for 
Digital Collections” along with my colleagues Mandy Knapp, director of the State Library of 
Ohio, and Felton Thomas, director of Cleveland Public Library, and moderated by Charles 
Thomas of the Knight Foundation. Our presentation and discussion focused on designing a 
collaborative model for collecting, preserving, and expanding access to the nation’s digital 
cultural and historical collections. 
 

3. On February 17, I attended the Mayor’s State of the City address. Mayor Wilson shared 
information about her priorities and vision for the city. 

 
4. On February 19, the Library kicked off a new monthly internal “Coffee Chats” virtual 

meeting series open to all SPL staff. This meeting series replaces the monthly Leadership 
Open Office Hours introduced in January 2024 to encourage more systemwide discussion 
and connection. The first meeting featured the Technical & Collection Services and Special 
Collections teams and their Collections Management Direction efforts. As we evaluate 
internal communication channels and tools, this new series is just one change we will make 
in 2026 to encourage more staff engagement and discussion, including more opportunities for 
staff to weigh in on projects that impact them and Library patrons, and more opportunities to 
share kudos and good news with each other across the system. 

 
5. A note that I will be signing into the February 26 Library Board meeting from the Tacoma 

Public Library, where I will also be participating in a two-day, twice-annual meeting of the 
Public Libraries of Washington directors.   

 
 

 



Page 2 of 2 
 

Meetings and events during this reporting period: 
a. Board Meetings: Monthly Library Board of Trustees meeting; monthly meeting of 

Library and Friends leadership; Friends Board February meeting and Friends Board 
retreat; Foundation Board Executive Committee Meeting. 

b. Standing Meetings: Compensation Committee; Senior Management Team; E-Team; 
Monthly Managers meeting; Union/Leadership meetings; Foundation CEO/Chief 
Librarian bi-monthly meetings.  

c. Library Meetings, Talks, Interviews and Visits: KCLS Director meetings; Metro area 
library director meetings; Panel Presentation at Knight Foundation Media Forum in 
Miami. 

d. City Meetings, Events and Programs: Mayor’s Cabinet meeting; Councilmember Rivera 
monthly meeting and additional meetings on potential levy planning; Libraries, 
Education & Neighborhoods Committee presentations.  



The Seattle Public Library | www.spl.org 
 

 

 

LEED – Adult Services 
 

February 11, 2026 
 

Kristina Darnell, Community Engagement and Economic Development Services Manager, 
Valerie Wonder, Information Services Manager 

 
Area of Impact: Organizational Impact: Capacity: Build organizational capacity and capability through improved systems 
and processes; Establish service guidelines throughout the system to improve the patron and staff experience. 
 
2026 Adult Services Structured Group and Meetings 
 
For the past several years, Library staff who provide programs and services to adults have not had an opportunity to 
meet regularly as a large group. There has also not been a structure in place to support systemwide collaboration or 
program alignment for Adult Programs and Services. This has been due largely to limited capacity and the absence of the 
necessary centralized coordinating roles. 
 
To address these needs, we are excited to announce the formation of the Adult Services Workgroup. The Adult Services 
Workgroup will comprise four subgroups focused on a systemwide view of the Library’s work in the areas of Authors and 
Readers’ Advisory, Workforce, Enrichment, and Life Skills. Community Engagement and Economic Development Services 
Manager Kristina Darnell and Information Services Manager Valerie Wonder will be overseeing this work. 
 
Each of these focus areas is directly tied to The Seattle Public Library’s 2024-2033 Strategic Plan: 
 
Authors and Readers’ Advisory 
 
Strategic Plan Area: Literacy and Enrichment  
 
This team will take a systemwide view on SPL’s work to promote reading. It will align various stakeholders and make 
recommendations for projects moving forward. Liaison groups supporting literary programming like Seattle Reads, 
Literary Curators, etc. will also be affiliated with this group. 
 
Workforce 
 
Strategic Plan Area: Empowerment 
 
This team will take a systemwide view on SPL’s work to support economic development through job skills and 
entrepreneurship. The team will consider opportunities for new partnership programs or in-house services and make 
recommendations for new programmatic areas and will implement those recommendations if approved. Liaison groups 
supporting programs like Library to Business will also be affiliated with this group. 
 
Enrichment 
 
Strategic Plan Area: Enrichment 
 
This team will take a systemwide view on SPL’s work to provide enrichment programming. This can be related to art, 
personal growth, creativity, civic engagement, or other topics like music, gardening, etc. In 2026, the team will develop 
or align programming (and/or displays, blog posts, booklists, etc.) around one or more specific themes. Liaison groups 
related to arts and creativity, civic engagement, and others may also be affiliated with this group. 
 

https://www.spl.org/Seattle-Public-Library/documents/about-us/strategic-plan/The%20Seattle%20Public%20Library%20Strategic%20Plan%202024%20-%202033.pdf


The Seattle Public Library | www.spl.org 
 

Life Skills 
 
Strategic Plan Area: Literacy and Empowerment 
 
This team will take a systemwide view on SPL’s work on developing literacies and lifeskills including ESOL and adult 
literacy, financial literacy and information literacy. In 2026 the team will develop or align programming (and/or displays, 
blog posts, booklists etc.) around one or more specific themes. Specific programming may include digital literacy, 
financial skills, “adulting, etc. In 2026 a focus will be on AI safety awareness and addressing misinformation. Liaison 
groups related to ESO, citizenship or digital literacy may also be affiliated with this group. 
 
The Adult Services Structured Group will also hold five meetings in 2026, intended for all Adult Services Librarians and 
Program Managers. These meetings will be opportunities for staff who provide adult programs and services to share 
with and learn from each other about the work happening across the system. They are also opportunities for members 
of the Authors and Readers’ Advisory, Workforce, Enrichment, and Life Skills subgroups to meet in person. 
 
It is our hope that by creating this infrastructure we can: build up systemwide programming; increase collaboration and 
communication across programming teams; identify clearer staffing support for program implementation; and provide 
scaffolding for large-scale thematic program campaigns for adults, such as Understanding AI and other Digital Literacy 
series. 
 



The Seattle Public Library | www.spl.org 
 

 

 

GATEWAY TO HISTORY 
February 6, 2026 

Sean Lanksbury, Special Collections Services Manager 
Brian Den-Hartog Lindsey, African American Collections Curator 

50th Anniversary of Douglass-Truth Renaming: Library and AAC Tours and Conversation 
 
Following years of advocacy and struggle on the part of residents and organizers across the Central District, one of 
Seattle Public Library’s oldest branches, the Henry L. Yesler Memorial branch, which opened to the public in 1914, was 
renamed as the Douglass-Truth Branch (DTH), in honor of abolitionists Sojourner Truth and Frederick Douglass, on Dec. 
5, 1975.  To celebrate this monumental change, Douglass-Truth Staff and the Seattle Public Library set out to create an 
all-day celebration, taking place Dec. 13, 2025, of both the occasion and the community spirit and resilience that made 
the change possible.  

With the creation of the African American Collection (AAC) Curator position within the Special Collections Department 
(SPC), this milestone presented an ideal occasion to highlight not only the new position and the professional hired to 
manage the collection, but to see the collection as a whole and engage in conversation with the community about the 
road ahead.  

Event Preparations  

Using a combination of online newspaper database resources, Seattle Room digital collections, and other physical 
archival holdings, recently hired AAC Curator, Brian Den-Hartog Lindsey, and the SPC Team assisted Douglass-Truth and 
other library staff as all prepared for the event. Special Collections also developed a historical slide presentation of 
photographs and newspaper clippings chronicling the transitional years and growth of black-oriented programming 
during the 1970s through to present day that would run during the celebration event. 

Press and Community Awareness 

To highlight the efforts of the black community and 
organizations such as Alpha Kappa Alpha -Delta 
Upsilon Omega (AKA-DUO, who celebrated their 61st 
anniversary tea at Douglass-Truth two months prior) 
in the establishment of AAC and subsequent effort 
to rename the library to better reflect the 
community and culture that the staff and collection 
supported for nearly 30 years prior. 

To raise awareness about and maintain visibility for 
the all-day event, Brian worked with SPL’s 
Marketing and Communications team, engaging 
with multiple media and news outlets.  

Brian joined Black Heritage Society Stephanie Johnson-Tolliver to discuss the importance of the collection and name 
change for the December 3rd edition of the Seattle Medium, then alongside President of AKA-DUO Saunjah Brantley in 
Capitol Hill Seattle Blog on December 7, and in another feature including DTH Branch Managing Librarian Sang Le for the 
December 14th Seattle Times Article.  He worked with Marketing and Online Services to produce a short social media 
feature released December 10th and viewable on the library’s Facebook page.  On December 12th, Converge Media, who 
also produced the award-winning documentary about the Douglass-Truth Library Soul Pole, aired a 15-minute interview                                                                       

The Anniversary Event 

Figure 1: Besa Gordon, host of Converge Media's 'Almost The Weekend', interviews Brian 
Den Hartog-Lindsey, SPL African American Collection Curator, 12/12/2025 

https://seattlemedium.com/douglass-truth-branch-50th-anniversary/
https://www.capitolhillseattle.com/2025/12/thanks-black-friends-of-the-yesler-library-50-years-ago-the-central-districts-douglass-truth-library-got-its-fitting-new-name/
https://www.seattletimes.com/entertainment/books/douglass-truth-branch-library-celebrates-50th-anniversary-of-rename/
https://www.facebook.com/watch/?v=1521325999078610
https://www.whereweconverge.com/post/honoring-50-years-of-the-douglass-truth-library-a-community-story-that-still-matters


The Seattle Public Library | www.spl.org 
 

Long-time DTH Children’s Librarian Mynique Adams 
opened the day’s events with a building tour and history 
overview that included many reminiscences from long-
time community members and elders, including those of 
Audrey Wright, SPL’s first black librarian and branch 
manager.  Ms. Wright, alongside the community and 
Librarian James Welsh, was key to the establishment of 
both the AAC and to SPL’s acknowledgment that 
renaming the branch was the right direction towards 
improving its commitment to the black community that 
comprised 90% of the Central District in the 1960s and 
70s. 

Those who toured also had a chance to walk around the 
AAC and Brian and Sean both spoke briefly to some of 
the lesser known highlights and resources within the collection, such as the framed art prints by Elizabeth Catlin and 
Charles Wright hanging on the upper floor, the ‘Home of Good’ story quilt donated by Poet Storme Webber and a lesser 
known vertical file of clippings and ephemera documenting black culture, politics, and historical events located on the 
lower level Louise Jones McKinney Reading Area. 

That afternoon, attendees enjoyed a creative journaling and craft making workshop was led by local artist Danitra 
Hunter.  Then many gathered on the upper floor to hear a quartet of exceptional young musicians from Garfield High 
School’s internationally recognized jazz program performing holiday songs arranged for small combo. 

For Special Collections part, both Brian and SPC 
services manager Sean Lanksbury presented an 
overview of the branch’s development, the shifting 
demographics of the communities who sought 
resources and the growing call for the library to 
respond to neglected and developing needs.  

This discussion provided a brief description of the 
collection as it stands, but more importantly, 
concluded in a spirited conversation with the 
community in 
attendance 
on how the 
hiring of the 
curator 
signals not 

only the library’s commitment to the collection but increasing awareness of its 
worth to the people of Seattle and the need to preserve, protect and responsibly 
develop this historically important collection.  One highlight was a recent 
acquisition, Slave Songs of the United States, which is generally held to be the first 
published collection of African American music in the United States.  

In conclusion, many in attendance expressed how much they day meant to them 
and appreciated learning about and celebrating this particular story within the 
library’s long history.  SPC was honored to be part of this extraordinary program 
with enormous credit due to the hard work of DTH staff and the promotional 
efforts and cross-departmental collaboration of COM and MOS. 

Figure 2: Mynique Adams, DTH Children's Librarian (2nd from far right) addresses 
tour group from the Louise Jones McKinney Reading Area 

Figure 3 (L): Brian Den-Hartog Lindsey and Sean Lanksbury, Special Collections Services 
Manager, discuss the history, present and future of the African American Collection with 
crowd.  Figure 4 (R): Brian holds one of the collection’s most recent acquisitions. 



  
 
 
Date:  February 26, 2026 
 

To:  Library Board of Trustees 
 

From:  Jessica Lucas, President, AFSCME Local 2083 
 

Re:  February Union Report 
 

Not much has changed since the last board report. We are concerned about the lack of timely 
Notifications and Concurrence requests from management. The Labor Management Agreement 
is in place to help us work through issues in advance, so the Union and Management can be 
proactive, rather than reactive. That has not been the case with most of Management for quite 
some time.  

We want to show appreciation that changes in Materials Handling came to us in a timely 
manner, with the appropriate information, and that we were able to work with Managers to 
make sure staff had enough notice of their schedule changes. Kudos to our Library Technology 
Manager, and Materials Distribution Manager, who both oversee that department. 

We hope to get to a similar space with the rest of management, which will show that they view 
us as partners in supporting staff.  

We are looking forward to hearing more about the Mayor Wilson’s Executive Order prohibiting 
civil federal immigration authority activities on City properties, which we hope will allow us to 
safely support our most vulnerable patrons. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Action required/requested: Informational only. 



 
January 2026 News Releases 

 

Date Title 

30-Jan-26 
Local Authors Take the Stage for KUOW’s Book Talks Series at The Seattle Public 
Library 

26-Jan-26  The Seattle Public Library Offers Free 2026 Tax Help at 11 Locations 

20-Jan-26 
“We Belong Together”: New Library Series with Guest Curator Amber Flame Kicks 
Off Jan. 25 

12-Jan-26  January 2026 Author and Community Events at The Seattle Public Library 

02-Jan-26 
The Seattle Public Library to add Monday hours at the Montlake Branch and 
update hours at the Capitol Hill, Douglass-Truth branches on Jan. 27 

  

https://www.spl.org/about-us/news-releases/local-authors-take-the-stage-for-kuows-book-talks-series-at-the-seattle-public-library
https://www.spl.org/about-us/news-releases/local-authors-take-the-stage-for-kuows-book-talks-series-at-the-seattle-public-library
https://www.spl.org/about-us/news-releases/the-seattle-public-library-offers-free-2026-tax-help-at-11-locations
https://www.spl.org/about-us/news-releases/we-belong-together-new-library-series-with-guest-curator-amber-flame-kicks-off-jan-25
https://www.spl.org/about-us/news-releases/we-belong-together-new-library-series-with-guest-curator-amber-flame-kicks-off-jan-25
https://www.spl.org/about-us/news-releases/january-2026-author-and-community-events-at-the-seattle-public-library
https://www.spl.org/about-us/news-releases/the-seattle-public-library-to-add-monday-hours-at-the-montlake-branch-and-update-hours-at-the-capitol-hill-douglass-truth-branches-on-jan-27
https://www.spl.org/about-us/news-releases/the-seattle-public-library-to-add-monday-hours-at-the-montlake-branch-and-update-hours-at-the-capitol-hill-douglass-truth-branches-on-jan-27


 
January 2026 Media Coverage 

 

Organization Date Headline Details 

PubliCola 31-Jan-26 

This Week on 
PubliCola: January 
31, 2026 

The Seattle Public Library has installed “air-
quality sensors” that detect vapor from 
drugs like fentanyl and alert staff to close 
the restrooms down for at least 15 minutes 
or until the air quality improves. Although 
public health experts say fentanyl vapor has 
little or none of the drug in it, staff have 
reported getting sick from fumes, 
prompting the new sensors (and frequent 
restroom closures)." 

PubliCola 31-Jan-26 

New Drug Sensors 
Lead to Restroom 
Closures at Four 
Seattle Library 
Branches 

"According to Seattle Public Library 
spokeswoman Elisa Murray, SPL decided to 
start shutting down restrooms at certain 
branches in response to drug use as a way 
to protect patrons and staff." 

The Seattle 
Medium 29-Jan-26 

Seattle Public 
Library Offers Free 
In-Person Tax Help Press release reprinted 

Converge 29-Jan-26 

Don't Stress Over 
Taxes: The Seattle 
Public Library 
Offers Free Help 

"The annual tax season can be daunting, 
but The Seattle Public Library (SPL) is 
stepping up to make the process easier. 
Starting this week, the Library is offering 
free, in-person tax preparation services 
across 11 of its locations, thanks to crucial 
collaborations with the United Way of King 
County (UWKC) and AARP." 

KUOW 28-Jan-26 

Cozy reader 
winter: Join KUOW 
Book Club, Seattle 
Public Library for 
live author talks 

"The KUOW Book Club is partnering once 
again with The Seattle Public Library to 
present a series of live author talks at the 
Central Library." 

Seattle City 
Council Blog 27-Jan-26 

Councilmember 
Dan Strauss hosts 
town hall on 
January 28 

"Seattle City Councilmember Dan Strauss 
will be hosting his first town hall of 2026 on 
Wednesday, January 28 at 5:30 p.m. at the 
Greenwood Branch – Seattle Public 
Library." 

KING 5 27-Jan-26 

Seattle Public 
Library offers free 
tax preparation 
services 

Video description reads: "Tax prep services 
will be available at multiple library locations 
across the city through partnerships with 
United Way of King Co. and AARP."  

https://publicola.com/2026/01/31/this-week-on-publicola-january-31-2026/
https://publicola.com/2026/01/30/new-drug-sensors-lead-to-restroom-closures-at-four-seattle-library-branches/
https://seattlemedium.com/free-tax-assistance-seattle/
https://seattlemedium.com/free-tax-assistance-seattle/
https://www.whereweconverge.com/post/dont-stress-over-taxes-the-seattle-public-library-offers-free-help
https://www.kuow.org/stories/kuow-book-club-seattle-public-library-partner-winter-2026-live-author-series
https://council.seattle.gov/2026/01/27/councilmember-dan-strauss-hosts-town-hall-on-january-28/
https://council.seattle.gov/2026/01/27/councilmember-dan-strauss-hosts-town-hall-on-january-28/


2 
 

The Facts 
Newspaper 26-Jan-26 

At a Critical 
Moment for Small 
Black-Owned 
Businesses, BOBE 
2026 Convenes 
Entrepreneurs, 
Capital Leaders, 
and Policymakers 
at Seattle Public 
Library 

"As small business owners across 
Washington State face rising costs, 
tightened access to capital, and growing 
burnout, Black-Owned Business Excellence 
(BOBE) will host its 7th Annual Symposium 
at the Seattle Public Library, convening 
entrepreneurs, financial institutions, and 
ecosystem leaders for a full-day public 
gathering focused on sustainability, access, 
and long-term business survival." 

West Seattle 
Blog 26-Jan-26 

12 options for your 
West Seattle 
Monday 

Baby Story Time at the Southwest Branch; 
Homework Help at the High Point Branch 

Seattle Daily 
Journal of 
Commerce 23-Jan-26 

Meet cute at the 
library Press release reprinted 

KUOW 21-Jan-26 

It took a 
community to get 
this Seattle library 
built. Now it's 
celebrating 50 
years of service 

"The Seattle Public Library's Broadview 
Branch is celebrating its 50th anniversary 
on Jan. 24, 2026." 

Secret Seattle 17-Jan-26 

“Parable Of The 
Sower” And “The 
Fifth Season” Are 
Among This 
Anthology’s Most 
Popular Books And 
Authors Checked 
Out From The 
Seattle Public 
Library 

"Researchers at University of Washington 
looked at a small sample size of SPL's 
monumental checkout data to see the top 
10 books and authors of the past 20 years." 

Seattle Daily 
Journal of 
Commerce 16-Jan-26 

SPL's Broadview 
Branch turns 50 

"The original library was built with cedar 
and brick. The cedar recalls the 
construction materials and style of Native 
American longhouses. Indigenous 
inspiration followed through to the interior, 
which included four pieces of artwork by 
Northwest Native artist Marvin Oliver." 

Phinneywood 15-Jan-26 

Seattle Public 
Library’s 
Broadview branch 
celebrates 50th 
anniversary 

"The Pilots lasted one season. The 
Broadview Branch has lasted 50 years." 

https://www.thefactsnewspaper.com/post/at-a-critical-moment-for-small-black-owned-businesses-bobe-2026-convenes-entrepreneurs-capital-lea
https://www.thefactsnewspaper.com/post/at-a-critical-moment-for-small-black-owned-businesses-bobe-2026-convenes-entrepreneurs-capital-lea
https://westseattleblog.com/2026/01/12-options-for-your-west-seattle-monday/
https://westseattleblog.com/2026/01/12-options-for-your-west-seattle-monday/
https://www.djc.com/news/le/12173965.html
https://www.djc.com/news/le/12173965.html
https://www.djc.com/news/le/12173965.html
https://www.kuow.org/stories/seattle-public-library-broadview-branch-50-anniversary
https://secretseattle.co/most-popular-authors-books-seattle-public-library/
https://www.djc.com/news/ae/12173859.html
https://www.djc.com/news/ae/12173859.html
https://www.djc.com/news/ae/12173859.html
https://phinneywood.com/2026/01/seattle-public-librarys-broadview-branch-celebrates-50th-anniversary/


3 
 

Seattle's Child 15-Jan-26 

SPL’s Broadview 
Branch celebrates 
5 decades 

"Join a 1970s musical party, a fun and 
history-packed 50th anniversary event, or 
both" 

The Seattle 
Times 15-Jan-26 

6 books that 
explore why we 
read 

"Many of us start the new year with a 
resolution to read more. We hear that it’s 
good for us, helps us unplug, opens our 
mind and gives us space to escape our daily 
stresses. But what else does reading 
provide, and what are its perils? These 
recent memoirs and books about reading 
explore this question in different and 
expansive ways." 

KUOW 14-Jan-26 

The 6 best reasons 
to leave your 
house in February 

"KUOW Book Talks with Author Coll Thrush 
- Seattle Public Library - Central Library, Feb 
26" 

Citizen Portal 13-Jan-26 

Seattle Public 
Library previews 
2026 levy renewal, 
details usage, 
budget and 
planned upgrades 

"Chief Librarian Tom Faye told the City 
Council committee the library system is 
preparing a 2026 levy renewal and outlined 
usage statistics, a $113.5 million 2026 
budget across funding sources, capital 
needs including air-conditioning projects, 
and plans to implement a new integrated 
library system this year." 

West Seattle 
Blog 13-Jan-26 

Wednesday: City 
Council committee 
to hear the state 
of Seattle Public 
Library 

"The next City Council committee to have 
its first meeting of the new year is the 
Libraries, Education, and Neighborhoods 
Committee, meeting at 9:30 am tomorrow 
(Wednesday). Its main agenda item is an 
overview of the Seattle Public Library; 
during this week’s council briefing meeting, 
the committee’s chair, Councilmember 
Maritza Rivera, said this is an opportune 
time as the 2019 Library Levy is about due 
for its renewal/'refresh.'" 

Seattle Rep 12-Jan-26 

Here There Are 
Blueberries 
Reading List 

"Looking for more historical context before 
you see Tectonic Theater Project's 
celebrated play Here There Are Blueberries 
on stage at Seattle Rep from January 21-
February 15? Seattle Public Library has you 
covered with a fantastic list of books and 
films ready for you to discover. Head to the 
SPL website to get all the details on their 
recommendations and add their picks to 
your library queue!" 

https://www.seattleschild.com/broadview-branch-50th-anniversary/
https://www.seattletimes.com/entertainment/books/6-books-that-explore-why-we-read/
https://www.seattletimes.com/entertainment/books/6-books-that-explore-why-we-read/
https://www.kuow.org/stories/the-6-best-reasons-to-leave-your-house-in-february
https://citizenportal.ai/articles/7278985/Seattle/King-County/Washington/Seattle-Public-Library-previews-2026-levy-renewal-details-usage-budget-and-planned-upgrades
https://westseattleblog.com/2026/01/wednesday-city-council-committee-to-hear-the-state-of-seattle-public-library/
https://westseattleblog.com/2026/01/wednesday-city-council-committee-to-hear-the-state-of-seattle-public-library/
https://www.seattlerep.org/about-us/inside-seattle-rep/spls-recommendations-for-here-there-are-blueberries


4 
 

West Seattle 
Blog 12-Jan-26 

South Seattle 
College info, story 
time, Music Quiz, 
grief support, 
more for your 
West Seattle 
Monday 

Baby Story Time at the Southwest Branch; 
Homework Help at the High Point Branch 

UW News 08-Jan-26 

UW researchers 
analyzed which 
anthologized 
writers and books 
get checked out 
the most from 
Seattle Public 
Library 

"UW researchers analyzed the checkout 
data from the last 20 years of the 93 
authors included in the post-1945 volume 
of “The Norton Anthology of American 
Literature,” which is assigned in U.S. English 
classes more than nearly any other 
anthology. " 

Capitol Hill 
Seattle Blog 05-Jan-26 

Seattle Public 
Library is 
borrowing a few 
hours from Capitol 
Hill and Douglass-
Truth to add 
Monday openings 
in Montlake 

"SPL says the changes are necessary to 
allow it to begin offering Monday hours 
from 10 AM to 6 PM at the Montlake 
Branch (2401 24th Ave. E.). The branch will 
also shift its schedule two hours earlier on 
Wednesdays and two hours later on 
Thursdays, SPL notes." 

West Seattle 
Blog 05-Jan-26 

14 notes for your 
West Seattle 
Monday! 

Baby Story Time at the Southwest Branch; 
Homework Help at the High Point Branch 

 

https://westseattleblog.com/2026/01/south-seattle-college-info-story-time-music-quiz-grief-support-more-for-your-west-seattle-monday/
https://westseattleblog.com/2026/01/south-seattle-college-info-story-time-music-quiz-grief-support-more-for-your-west-seattle-monday/
https://www.washington.edu/news/2026/01/08/seattle-public-library-data-anthologized-writers/
https://www.capitolhillseattle.com/2026/01/seattle-public-library-is-borrowing-a-few-hours-from-capitol-hill-and-douglass-truth-to-add-monday-openings-in-montlake/
https://www.capitolhillseattle.com/2026/01/seattle-public-library-is-borrowing-a-few-hours-from-capitol-hill-and-douglass-truth-to-add-monday-openings-in-montlake/
https://westseattleblog.com/2026/01/14-notes-for-your-west-seattle-monday-2/
https://westseattleblog.com/2026/01/14-notes-for-your-west-seattle-monday-2/

	February 26 2026 Regular Board agenda
	The Seattle Public Library
	Board of Trustees Meeting
	Agenda
	B.  APPROVAL OF AGENDA
	C.  PUBLIC COMMENT


	January 2026   Library Board Regular Meeting Minutes
	Year-End 2025 Board Financial Report
	Bd Rpt -- Feb 2026 -- Tom
	202602 Board Packet Reports
	202602-Adult Services Structured Groups and Meetings
	202602-Gateway to History, DTH 50th Anniversary

	2026.02.26 Union Memo
	2026-01 COM Board Report
	2026-01 News Releases.pdf
	2026-01 Media Coverage.pdf




